EASTOVER SANITARY DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Tuesday, October 24, 2017 — 5:30 P.]M.
EASTOVER COMMUNITY CENTER

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER
INVOCATION
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA -- ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS

2. PUBLIC FORUM

a. Each speaker is asked to limif commenis to three (3) minutes, and the total comment period will be 15
minutes or less. Citizens should sign up with the Secretary 1o speak prior to the start of the meeting.

3. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

a. Minutes of the September 26, 2017 Board Meeting (TAB 1)

b. Approval of the Financial Statement ending September 30, 2017 (TAB 2)
4, NEW BUSINESS/DISCUSSION ITEMS

a. Bad Debts — Write Off (TAB 3)

b. Manager’s Report (TAB 4)
¢. Envirolink’s Report

5. CLOSED SESSION — If one is called the General Statute(s) allowing the Closed Session will
be cited in the motion.

6. ADJOURNMENT

October 24, 2017



He 1.
EASTOVER SANITARY DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, September 26, 2017

Chairman Morgan Johnson called the regular meeting of the Eastover Sanitary District to order
on Tuesday, September 26, 2017 at 5:30 p.m.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT
Chairman Morgan Johnson, Vice Chairman Liz Reeser, Secretary Helen Crumpler

STAFF PRESENT
District Manager Connie Spell, Bob Tucker County Finance, Tracy Miller Envirolink, Neil
Yarborough Attorney, Lisa Lloyd Clerk to the Board.

INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The invocation was rendered by Bob Tucker, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA - ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS

Motion was made by Johnson seconded by Reeser and carvied unanimously to approve
the agenda.

3. i’UBLIC FORUM - None
3. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

Motion was made by Reeser, seconded by Crumpler and carried unanimously to approve
the consent agenda.

a Minutes of the August 22, 2017 Regular Meeting,
b. Approval of the Financial Statement ending August 31, 2017.

4, NEW BUSINESS/DISCUSSION ITEMS

a. Consider Adoption of Resolution Approving 2016 Local Water Supply Plan —
Resolution No. 2017-02

District Manager introduced the Resolution and explained that the board must adopt
the Resolution,

Motion was made by Johnson, seconded by Crumpler and carried unanimously to adopt

Resolution Approving 2016 Local Water Supply Plan —-Resolution No. 2017-02.

(A copy of the Resolution — Approving 2016 Local Water Supply Plan - Resolution No, 2017-02
is hereby attached as Exhibit “A” and part of the official minutes).

September 26, 2017 Regular Minutes Page 1



b. Manager’s Report

1. Purchase of Land

The Board of Directors approved to enter into an Offer to Purchase with Culbreth
Investments, LI.C for the purchase of two properties — Dunn Road Pin# 0469-50-2864
and Culbreth Drive Pin # 0469-50-4710. The sale was contingent on Culbreth Drive
being rezoned from residential to commercial. The purchase price agreed upon for both
properties was $108,705.00. The total cost with closing expense is $109,799.48,
The rezoning of the property was approved by Cumberland County Planning Board and
the Town of Eastover,
The closing is scheduled for Friday, September 29™,
2. Update on Delinquent Availability Fee Collection

To date 30 delinquent customers have been submitted to Attorney Yarborough for
collection.

o 13 customers have paid in full and 9 customers have made pay arrangements,

e  $17,922.00 has been received from delinquent customers as of September 25,

o ESD has paid $14,588.84 in legal fees as of August 31, 2017,

3. Emergency Disaster Response Plan
ESD staff has updated the Emergency Disaster Response Plan.

4, Water/Sewer usage report — attached.

(4 copy of the Water/Sewer usage report and the Work Order report is hereby attached as
Exhibit “B” and part of the official minutes).

3. CLOSED SESSION
6. ADJOURNMENT

With no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 5:45 p.m.

Morgan Johnson, Chairman

Lisa W. Lloyd, Clerk to the Board

September 26, 2017 Regular Minutes Page 2



EASTOVER SANITARY DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND 620
CASH ACTIVITY REPORT
SEPTEMBER 30, 2017

TP\\'{? vy

{Unaudited - For Internal Use Only}

Beginning Cash [Adjusted -3287.48 for transactions posted after July Reports issued]

Cash Inflows

Application / Transfer Fees (net of refunds)
Tap Fees (net of refunds)

Facility Investment Fee

Approach Main Fees

Miscellaneous Fees

Water Sales

Water Availability Fees

Sewer Sales

Sewer Availability Fees

Late / Reconnect / Return Check Fees

Interest Income: $605.23 (Aug) and $918.68 (Sept) PNC; $8.53 NCCMT Debt Setoff
Customer Prepayments (Net of refunds of $0.00)
NSF Returned Items

NSF Collections

Cash Over (Short)

Total Cash Inflows

Cash Outflows

Board Members' Per Diem & FICA Match

District Manager & Staff - Salary & Benefits & Taxes
Employee Health & Life Insurance

Fuel Vehicles

Department Supplies {Sept: Expenditure reduced $19.39 for prior sales tax posted to expense)

Miscellaneous Fumiture & Equipment

Computer Software

Department Materials

Postage

Telephone & Internet

Copier

Procurement Card Purchases

Professional Services Legal

Professional Services - Engineer

Contracted Services (Sept: $1,688.86 Arista; $179.00 Nobles Security)
Other Services (Sept: $3,980.00 Haddock Enterprises)
Advertising

Miscelaneous

NC 381!

Insurance & Bonds

Licenses & Permits

Maintenance & Repair (Sept: $1,634.70 National Power)
Maintenance Building

Current Fiscal
Pericd Year to Date
Sep-17 9/30/2017

[,605,185.35 1,517,356.20
2,620.00 9,185,00
750.00 18,245.00
954.00
691.00
2,670.72
70,002.09 219,867.90
57,183.08 174,262 .41
19,620.07 66,446.34
7,314.30 22,050.24
3,425.68 12,359.51
1,532.44 1,570.57
6,863.55 21,510.38
(390.76) {(1,482.02)
38171 1,494.14
168,702.16 549,225.19
(430.60}) (1,291.80)
(11,258.22) (34,995.57)
(662.61) {1,987.8%)
{88.76) {170.96)
(2,809.01) (3,466.69)
(220.85) {662.72)
- (70.7D)
- (416.82)
{2,272.00) {3,157.68)
- (4,907.00)
(1,867.86) (43,905.41)
{3,980.00) (9,179.44)
(60.02) (180.06)
- (1,461.25)
(2,239.78) (2,957.28)
{396.50} (1,189.50)



EASTOVER SANITARY DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND 620

CASH ACTIVITY REPORT

SEFTENBER 30, 2017

(Unaudited - For [nternal Use Only)

Maintenance & Repair Contract

Approach Main Reimbursement to County
Rent Building

Board of Elections

Travel

Utilities

SCADA

Capital Qutlay Land

Bulk Water (City of Dunn)

Bulk Water ($782.00 PWC - Basic Facility Charge for the Interconnect)
Bulk Sewer (PWC)

Transfer to ESD Debt Service Fund

Totat Cash Qutflows

Ending Cash - September 34, 2017

Current Fiscal
Period Year to Date
Sep-17 9/30/2017

- (691.00)
(1,800.00) (7,200.00)
- (199.02)
(1,278.43) (3,811.46)
{145,799.48) {109,799.43)
(26,313.00) (83,070.00)
{782.00) (2,346.00)
(7,766.54) (18,759.50)
(65,423.72) {196,271.16)
{239,454.38) (532,148.26)
1,534,433.13 1,534,433.13




ge el L "S- Q€ SIL ED TONVTYE aNOI <+ SELILIIEYIT TYICL

8¢ €8T 'BER 'S~ £%-1¥Z'98 FONYTYE QN0 TYLOL
BT GSE669E T~ oo UEIVOITEOND HONCTYE M 06662E 0ze
$Z 963 9TE~ 956°515° 1S SEDNYEENOINT 00LBLE 0Z9
P 9697979 96°8TIS' IS~ TIAETSTANGN 23 AAVLEDCOE 0096ZE 0Z9
CO EF¥E 20T 00" TOUMINGD SEONIAZY JIINWILSI 00SETE 0zZ9
QO E¥E‘ 20T E- 00- IOYINCD SNOIZYITEJOHddY C0FEZE 0T9
SE 668 9Ly 266617292 TOUEINCD AL IANIIXH 0eEEZE 0z9
T0T998 8YG~ BF 856 'SLT- TOUINOD TONAATS COTEZE 0Z9
PETLTZ LYZ T~ 0o SIESSY *ILLIAYD NI ISHANT 1HEN 009662 0ze
COPTL 68~ 00" ATE ZANESHE -499 I£208¢2 0ze
00 000°0TT- 00" YPH SANISHE-F3Y BEZEZ0DRBZ 0Z9
HONYTYE QMO
CT 0S8 €L~ £T-9gs e~ SEILTTIEYIT TYIOL
TI0Z&6'8-~ % %8 AYAFTId JSINOLSND 9IO0RE 0zs
£6° 626 %2~ ¥S°QEs‘ge- ATAYAYE SINOODIY - dY Z0GTOZ oes
SHILITIEYIT
BEZ0TTLE’S 0L STL ES- SLISSY TYIOL
LS LBPE ST~ 0o LINENE ¥ JIODE d%d 207V - ¥ STOOLE 029
O FPLEEE co- THALIEAL B INENITADE - ¥ ¥TOOLT 0Z9
ES LIV 66V~ oo ACHAHI DNITIIOE JE0 2OY¥ - YD STO0LT 0z
P CET 99’y 8o SLNENZAQYSHT SNITIING - ¥ TLOOLT 0zy
DE-996°9CE ZL 89078 gsE - ¥ FZOTTIT oze
8§ ETT SET~ vo- ELO LOO0W LEQ0C ¥04 MOTIY - ¥y 8TOTTIT oz
SE°9LT 88" 96T~ SMOHEED JENEALEY - ¥y FTOTTT i)
00- TE 6ZE ISTEALNT QEAN0OY - 9Y ETOTTT 9z
BT CET PES'T SPTLST TL- LISOAHT TYHINTD ISTANI ¥ HSYD 020001 s34
SIESSY
EONYIVE AOI¥FTE WO aNNE ISIC AEWIINYS EFAOLSYI 029 Qg
INDODDY IONTED LEN
sgsTRqrS € 8T0Z ¥O LIIES HONYTYE O3

T d

DN ‘Ajunon pueliaquEm

63 FT LTOT/¥T/0T




%8°8§ 00 Ss¥6 00°0 00’ ss 007885 00-go0’T 00°000°T
TYMMLIOS HELNIWOD TOSTES
507 o000t ee 0 0G0 00790 coToo0 Y 00700071
INIAGINDE ¥ SE0LINNOE OSINW CLITes
HLTTE 9T ZSg 'S co-LES’6T 9£°ZE8 ¢ TLTQLE'Y 00000708 00° 00008
STIYIEEIYVH T SEITIENS 02TITE
FL79 8% LEL'T 0070 LOTSPT €5 89¢ 00000’ 007000 ¥
STHIEALYA ¥ SHITIANS LJEC 0TZTTS
%0° 00T 0s9 Qo-e 00°0 Q0" 0 Qo 0ss 007059
SHTOIHIEA THOI 0¥TILS
%8 ¥E LI6E0’9 00°0 187299 €8 L86°T 00°.20°8 00°LZ0°8
FSNAAXT ZONVIOSNI TYOICEW 0ZLTTS
%6 0¢ 0T°sLe’8 octo LETTO8 06725T'C 00°BEB0T 00°6€8°0T
NOILOEIEINOD ALI¥ADES TYIDOS 0T9TIS
5L°08 L6 008 80T 0o 0 LESLUOT £0°0BE'8Z 0C"188°9¢T 00" 188'9¢T
TANNOSYES ~ SOAS CHIDOVEINOD SCETOS
%0752 o00-oo0e’e co0"0 00" 00% 00°002°T 00"008°'% 00°008'%
WHIC ¥88 SYIEWEN J¥Y0g TTLTIS
30° 00" E€6S°TTT- Q070 [t1oRule] gc ¢ 007 €65 TIT- 000
QITLLIILOEIIY NIV INOd TOE66%
F0°00T CO LT~ 00°C CO"TT 00" TT 0070 000
SOQENYTIFOSIN 00%8EY
0¥ geogs T~ 8070 0BT LES~ 0o-0zE"T- ooroon’e- 007000 €~
AWNOINI LSENEINI 00088¥
%87LT : £6°85% "TC~ 0o-0 £9° 096 ¢~ LO"TOS TT~ Q00007 5%- 00 000 Sy~
FE8 LOTNNOOHYE/EIYT TTIESSEY
%8°¢C Q0°STT 6T~ 000 00 S¥YT 2~ Q0 SEBT 6- CO"00E 82~ 00° 008’82~
TES EHISHYEL/NOILYDITIAAY 0TISSY
%9°QV% oQroLLtEe- 00°0 00°08L~ 00 0EZT 9T~ 00" 000 0F- 0000 0%~
SHEIL d¥I L0Z95%
%Z°6% 00" ¥0E ¥~ 00°0 0c- o 00T90L E~ 00 0TE57'9~ 00" 0T6°9-
34 NIYW HOVOWdaV HEMES ¥0ISS¥
30742 00 9EL "GS- 00 0P 85T 8- 007 %32 '¥2- 00000 06~ 00°000 D6~
BEI ALITIGTITYAY HHMHES £0255%
¥ LE €9 %8S 18T~ 0c"0 PE 000 'ET- LE"ST¥ 89~ 0C- 000’08~ 0000052~
SITYS ¥IAMES ZOT5SP
TIE5°LE 00"QZZ LB8F- 00°¢C 00028 19~ 00°08L %BT~ 00°000°CLS~ 00000 TLY~
ALITIIGYIIVAY ¥II¥M TOTSST
3892 ST 6VS 819~ o070 CTTOWT'SL- SBT0S¥ '9TL- 007000 ‘s¥E~ 00000578~
SHIYS WIIWM Q0SSP
FTTL0Z ZLTOLO'T co"o 00" 0 TLTOLD 2~ 0 000 ‘T~ 000001~
SOCANYITEDSIIN ZZTEREY
50701 00 989§~ Q070 0070 00" ¥G6~ 00 0¥S 6~ 0L 0PS ‘8-
{14} HEI INZWISIANI ALITIOWE S6LEEY
oIS % IIDNE FAEYTINAY O/ SONTETHAONT TEIQLIOY QI TYOXDY QLA LIoqang JEsSIsEy E0UadY TUNIDIHO

IHTELSTE ATYLINYS JITAOLSYWE  LTSP0Z9 MO SINAOODOY

€06 8TOT ¥CI

TEOLEE LEOSGNE QLR
DN ‘A3TOD pTRTILqUm)

Qasonna
ZOST LT0Z/PT/0T




HLTE 00°6TZ’8T 000 0070 00169 00" Q0T6°8T GC-0TE’ 8T
INIWASHOTNITS WY JAMES Z96%FS
%0° 00 FFE‘9E 00°0 000 000 00 FHE’Z 00" TRE‘ 2
ONILYEE4O ADNAONIINOGD £08EES
5T €L 00 00% ¥ 00’0 00" 00B‘T 00700z L 00°009°TZ 00" 008°TL
SONIQTIINE LNIY TOBEELS
307007 LOT0SE LT~ LOT0SELT 000 00 ¢ 000 00" g
STSTHINNSE TITD INIWTENDONd 06SEES
%0° 000002 Qo0 po-o 000 0o 000'e 007 Q00°T
SLINEEd ¥ FSNIDIT LSSEES
&0°ZT 967 6.8 08-0 2009 20" 02T 00°000°% 00°000°T
TI8 DN SLS£ES
50° 00°00s5'2 800 000 009 00 60s’E 00700572
SERAQIARE - THAYEL 0SSEES
£0°00T 00" 0 06-0sg 2070 ao- 0 00ross 00 0S¢
SHOWYHD HAIJODOLOHE 05SEES
%€ 8T LE"BST'9T 000 0LTLOF €9°T%6'T 00° 00761 00°00Z 6T
SEILITILN SESECS
%L €T 8T LET’'T 0070 §8°022 EL"TS9 00°008°2 00 008’E
ANOHATTAL 0LSEES
35°91 9T %8S 00" 0 TETSTT $8°STT 007004 007 00L
EOYIS0d 0ZSEES
%0°00T 000 €L 8E8°F 000 52 T9%‘T 00" 00E‘9 00" 00E’9
SANOE QNY FONYNASNI STSCES
%0° 00°000°T 000 000 0070 20 000°T 00°000°T
SOOENYTIEDSIN 0TSEES
%0- C0- 05T 0c 0 00" 0 (oJoRl] C00sE 00-08%2
SNISIIEEATY TOSELS
20" 007000 °ZL 00°0 oc-o 0070 00°000°2L D0 000 ZL
HAUESTE BIVAEY “INIYK OCHECS
20" 00-882°T 000 Q00 000 00°88Z°T 00" 882°T
IDWAINCD A¥S QT8 “INIYW 0THEES
££°12 L TY0'eE 007 000°¢ 0L FE9’T BT LSE'E 00000 '8Z 00°000°8T
WIHLO WINIEY "INIVH 90FE££S
22 12 0 9LE'D 00°0 06 SEF 05" €22°T 00°00%°S 00°002°5
SONIQUIAE ¥IVEEY “INIVK TOYEES
£0°001 00882 1~ 00-g882’T 00°0 00°0 00°g 00" 0
IDVALNOD HEYMLIOS WHEINSEWOD B0LEES
26°6T £0°020°12 000 00°0BE'E 00°086°¢E 00°000°S2 007000 62
VEHLO SEDIANES QEIOVSLNOD ZOSEEs
%L°66 00°9LL £8°LS9 %61 987 012’12 LT 2e9’ZY 00°STIT ‘852 00" ST 85Z
SEDIANES QIIDWEINOD TOLZES
%57 €T LOTO0B6'LT 00 €65 T £6°60F 9 £6°600°L 00 €55 °9¢ 00-000°6¢
SEIIANES TENOISSII0¥d SITEES
aAESQ % IZ9UNE TTECIIVAY  OXE/ToNTESRODNT TYOIDY QI TEALOY QIX IEDANE OIESTALY dOYIAY TYNTIOTED
IOTILSIC XHVIINYS UHACLISWE LISHOZO t¥Od SINOODDY
£0 810ZT EoJ
Wﬁnnuhﬁm‘ IVOSHY ITOANE AIX Zeo[ongq

DN “4A3UNo) DPWRTXagumy

ZTOX9T ATOZ/PT/OT



YL 969°9TS

T8 9L B00°T ZE 65129 S6°668'9LY 00 EvE’TOT'E O0"0SL 066'T
SESNHEXE TEILOL
66 9L% €557 T~ 000 6% BS6 SLT~ T0°998°8YS~ QU EPE'TOT T~ 00" Q8L 066 T~
SEANIATYE TYIOL
F0°00T BT 0EL 'PPS- P 968°ST9 ¥ 1vT 98 90896 TL- 0070 00" 0
LOTHILSTO AUYIINYS HHAQLSYE TYLOL
%0°8¢ Y8 ST8'88S Q070 TLTETY ' S9 91" TLZ 96T CO~LBO'SBL 00°L80 SBL
TES NI OL ¥HISNVAL TZ966%5
%0 00"ovsE’e 000 0070 Q0" 9% 00 Q¥s ‘6 00 0F5°6
(IT4) B34 INSRWISEANI ALITIOVE 5Z08LE
07001 Q00 257002 8% 66L760T 97 66L° 60T 00000 0TT 00°0
AT 0D 0IoLLE:
L7668 00°89L°6 68088 'TL 20t ‘L TE ISE €T 0O OO0 56 00°000°58
INENIYTEL JIMES MUNE LLETES
07007 0070 8% 0UB'T8Z Z8T881LE TG L86 LT D0 89L BIE LO"89L’8TE
ESWHOUNS ¥HIVM MI0d 9L6FFS
%0° ootooo’e oo po'o 000 po-ogc’z Qoroun’e
NOTIVDIJILNAD YUYDS SLEVYS
x0- ooto0z’'? Q0 0 000 000 0oTo0E’¥ QO o0E’'V
SHSNEIXE NOILLDETE TYIIDINAW ZLE6P%S
GEsn % IEDU0E ETIEITEAY OEE/ IONTEEROINT TYOLIOY I TEALOY (LA LIEDANY CISTASY ZO0EEJY TYNIDIHO

PgRIATE
€

d

JOIELSIA AUYIINYS UIAOLSWE LTSFOZY SHOS SINQCOOY

1¥04Td 1908 QIX
ON ‘A3UN0) PUBRTIAQELS

£0 2TQT ¥0&E

zoyonag




EASTOVER SANITARY DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND 621
CASH ACTIVITY REPORT

SEPTEMBER 30, 2017

{Unaudited - For Internal Use Only)

Current Fiscal
Period Year to Date
Sep-17 30-Sep-17
Beginning Cash 267,022.38 190,242.00
Cash Inflows
Transfer from ESD General Fund 65,423.72 196,271.16
Total Cash Inflows 65,423.72 196,271.16
Cash Outflows
Debt Service - County Sewer Loan (Final Payment Aug 1, 2017) - {22,067.06)
Debt Service - 2002 USDA G.O. Bonds (payable June 1) - -
Debt Service - 2011 USDA Revenue Bonds (payable June 1) - -
Debt Service - Dunn Water Line (payable monthly on the 8th) (16,000.00) {43,000.00)
Total Cash Outflows {16,000.00) (70,067.06)
Ending Cash - September 30, 2017 316,446.10 316,446.10




IqsTegrs
z &

I9MONL GOE AQ PITBABUDE -~ IHOLAHE IO ONE s«

ZL T2 67- EONUIYE QNG + SEILITIEYIT TYIOL
ST 655986701 ZL ETh 6% FONYIYE ONOS TYIOL
SZ°S¥8'Z0E TT 00" AEIVSTTEOND EONYTYE QNO5 0B662E 123
00° L850 SSL 00" TOUINCD SEONAARY QEIYWILSH 00S6ZE 125
00" L8O E8L- 00" TOYINOD SNOTIIVINAONdSY 00%62E 129
90°L90°0L 00°05609T TOUINGD FEOIIANEAXE 00Z6ZE 129
9T TLZ'96T- ZL TV 59~ ICEINOD SONHATH COTEZE 129
00 Z%Z 06T~ 00" EIIANSS I43C AANISTN-SIE 202082 123
SONYTYE QN0
52°5%8°208°TT- 00" SEILITIEYIT TYLOL
ELLOT H6L 00" JET 1/ NOIIMOE INTTANINON £00052 )
TLTLOZ V62~ 00" IEE0 I/7 J0 NOTINOJ CNTEEAD 100052 129
00°000'%.8°5~ 00" $ANOE ANNIATY WASQ L000%Z 129
00" 005'0ET &~ 00" TIEYAYE SANOE Wash Z0CO%T 129
09" L£8 L~ 00" TTEYAYE NOIIWOVA CENEDOY S000EZ 129
€8°806'202'2- 00" ITEYAYSE SEZION - OL Z0g 12001z 129
z8°865°L¢- 00" ITACANS LSTEIINT QEOUOIY - &y %00T0Z 129
SEILITIEVIT
0T 9%%‘9TE ZL ETH6% SIISSY TYLIOL
0T 9%% 91% TL ELE 6F LISOIEq TYEINED ISTANT ¥ HSWD 0Z000T 129
srasey
HONVTH QOT¥Ed 04 03 1950 1STIQ XNYLIINYS MAACISYE T2$ - N0l
INAOODY EONYED L3N

€ BT0Z ¥O0J LEZIHS HORYIYE a{oulg
DN “AUNOD PURTIDUERD 657%T LTIOT/¥T/01




PE"6T0'STL 0Ccto 00000 8T 90°L80°0L C0 L8O S8L 00 L80'S82L
SASNEGXI TYLOL

P2 ¢18 ‘835~ 00°¢C ZLTELY'S9- 81 TLZT 96T~ 00°L80"'S8L~ 00°L80°58L~
SEHONFARY TYIOL
£0700T 0T y0E’9zT 0o o ZL CTr’et- QT %02 92T~ 000 2070
LT ISIU AUYLINYS ¥IAQLSWE TYIOL
%§9°8¢ £0° 985 €9 Q0° 0 €8°ZTZ'L LE"STLTE 00°ZTE 'sg 00-Zre’gs
ANIT JELYM MNOT INI FTERSS
297 %e L6°PTF 08 Q0" ¢ LI L8L'S EQ PLE 9T 00" 6897901 00"689°S0T
ANTT EILYM NNOD NMI¥d £2Ee8S
%6 66 0570 co'Q 000 05 " 26¥% 00 " ¥6% 00" ¥6¥
LD GSH 5002 INI ZZEs8S
%0°00T ¥PT0 00°0 800 957 ELS 1T oo wLs T Q0" ¥LS'TZ
0D J%E 8007 NIMd Treses
30" 00" &€82'8ET Q¢ 0 000 0c-o 00°s8Z’8ce Q0°"S8¢'BET
HONIARE WISQD TT0T INT ZTE8SS
%50 00°000 %8 0070 000 co0 00°000 %8 007000 %8
EONEAZY YOSO TTOZ NINd TTE8SS
F0° 0072287291 00" 0 00-0 00°¢ 00 928'Z%T 00" 2¢5THT
0D Yasn zooz INI zogess
%0 QO 005 B Q0o SheRly ¢o"0 CO°00S %L 00°00S"PL
0D ¥Us0 Z04T NI¥E T0E8s8S
50° A0 L0L TE 00°¢ Q00 (] ] 0CrLoL’te 00" LOL'TE
IAVESHY H0IA¥IS LEEC 0€088S
%0782 ¥2°578 885~ 000 ELTEEY 'S99~ ST TLT'98T~ 00°LBO 'S8L~ CR"L80'S8L~

029 NOd WONI HIISNWIL 02966

assa % 1IDA0E FITTIIVAY O3q /SN aHaONT TIQLOY QIR TYALOY ALz LEOGOE OISTAMN EOEILY TENIOIVEG
LEAC LSTA AUVLINYS WAAOISYE TZSHIZS -HOZ SINQOIDY

£0 3T0Z ¥WO4

wﬁngh.hm I¥04EY 1Ioa0E QL SADTRY

DN ‘A3uno) preTIequns €038T LTOZ/%T/0T




EASTOYER SANITARY DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 490
CASH ACTIVITY REPORT
SEPTEMBER 30, 2017

{Unaudited - For Internal Use Only)

Sewer Phase [1 Sewer Phase [
{Completed)
Current Inception Inception
Period thru thru
Sep-17 30-Sep-17 30-Sep-17
Beginning Cash 17,926.40 0.00 0.00
Cash Inflows
NC Rural Center Grant 2,525,285.69
Clean Water Management Trust Fund Grant 1,402,735.60
Capital Investment Fee (PWC) 67,441.02
Community Development 300,000.00
Tap Fees (EAM customers remitted by PWC), net of refunds 69,976.00
Advance from ESD General Fund 620 (Previously Fund 252) 34,500.00
Transfer (Loan) from County Water & Sewer Fund 250,000.00
Transfer from ESI> General Fund 620 (Previcusly Fund 252) 50,000.00
ESD Capacity Fee (subsequently reimbursed to Mr, Wright) 8,175.00
Contractor Sales Tax Refund 6,512.29
EAM Allocation Fee 153,886.40
Total Cash Inflows 6,00 50,000.00 4,818,512.00
Cash Qutflows
Legal {3,865.00)
Capital Outlay (Land Fascments) (4,500,000
Miscellaneous (includes $8,175 reimbursement to Mr, Wright) {94,210.70)
Capacity Fee {216,000.00)
Transfer to ESD General Fund
{Phase I residual cash balatce moved to ESD General Fund on 2/19/2010) {299,603.36)
Reimburse Cash Advance from Admin (General) Fund {34,500.00)
Engineering (32,073.60) {379,692.69)
Construction (3,786,139.75)
Total Cash Outflows 0.00 (32,073.60) (4,818,512.00)

Ending Casht - September 30, 2017 17,926.40 17,926.40

(.00




xx IDADNL QOE A POIBADUSH - IHOSEE JO ANT »x

o g = =

L0°9TZ S25 %t- o Go° ToTEEEESsse= HONYTYE aNO3 + SHILITIEYIT TELOL
L0T9TZ‘SE2S ¥T- co- HONYTYE aNOd TYLOL
05" 0L6°55% co- CEINOITEONL FONYIYE aNOd 06662¢ 06T
00700008 co* TOEINOD SEONZATY JEIVATIST 00SEZE 06T
00°000”05- 90° TONINOD SNOILYINAONLAY 00FEZE 06¥
LS§°S8T 030 °ST- ae" SIASSY TYLIEVD NI LSEANT LEN 005662 06%
EONYTYE aNad
LO STE'SZ9 ‘%1 00" SLESSY TYIOL
Z6°66L7509 b~ 00 AOUSWI ONICIINE EIQ DOY - ¥ £T00LT 06%
65°680°€TZ 6T 00" SINIWIACHUAWI ONIOTIAE - ¥ ZT00LT 06%
0% 925°LT 00 1ISOGHEA TYEINED LSHANT % HSYD 020001 06%
SLASSY
AONYTYE GOTEZE 4Od LO¥E TYLIIYD ZUVIINYS NEACLSYE 06 :aNAZ
INRODDY FONEED IAN
MAmﬁﬁnﬂw_ € 8T0T ¥OI ITTHS EONTTYE asponaq

ON “A3unop puBTIadimmy

S s

G0:ST LEGZ/FT/0T




£9°995'Z0T~ 0070 000 £9°995°2ZST 00 p00°0S 007000708
SESNESXE TULOL

g0To 0070 0o-o 00 000 ‘0S- 00000 05~ 00°000°05~
SEONIATS THELOL
%0°00T £9°995'20T~ e 0 000 £9°995 20T 000 00" Q
IDTULSIC AUVIINYS WEZAOLSYE TWIOL
%g-o8 0rroze L 000 0o0"¢ 02 eL0'2E 00000 0T 00°QC0 0%
SHEZJ ONI¥ZANIONT 0Z08LS
T0°00T E0TEEY 0TI~ 00°0 000 £0 €67 0CT Q00 000
EENEAXE MOLIVIDIEJEd £VLECS
%0 00°C00°0T 00 ¢ 00°¢ co- 0 00°C00 0T 00"00070T
SOOENYTIHOSIN QTSEES
07001 800 00°Q 0070 00°000"08- 00" 000 05~ G0 000°0S~

029 UNOJ WO¥d HIISNWNEL 0Z965%

CGESN % IEDANT ENEYITEAY Qi / EDNTERIDNT TEALOY QIR THOLOY aIX TENG TISTAEY JOEddY TUNIDIZO
UMS IOTEISIC ANYLIINYS ¥IACLEYE EOSPFI6F “E0d SINNODOY

£0 8TIT ¥EO&

PRAPIATE
T 4

LIO4TE ITEDa0E QLK IaHoMIY
DR ‘Asmmep pURTISQEL) POST LICZ/$T/0T




MEETING DATE: October 24, 2017

AGENDA ITEM

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Connie F. Spell, District Manager
SUBJECT: Bad Debis - Write Off

BACKGROUND

The Board of Directors has approved a Write-Off Policy for bad debts. Attached
is the recommended write off list as of December 31, 2016. ESD has used
all reasonable collection efforts to collect the accounts. The accounts will
remain in our system and the customer would be required to pay the bad debt
to establish service in the future. All the accounts with a balance over $50.00
and a SSN was available has been submitted to the North Carolina Debt Setoff
Program. So basically, we could still collect the unpaid balance over the next
10 years.

The total Bad Debts write off - $9,424.23,

RECOMMENDATION

Motion to approve the recommended write off list for bad debts as presented.

ATTACHMENTS

Unpaid Bad Debt Write Off List as of December 31, 2016.



WRITE OFF BAD DEBTS AS OF 12/31/2016

100- 0090251 2

100+ 6098051 3

100- 0674601 1

100~ 0140501 3

100 0050651 -2

CLOVELLY ST 2263

J HERBERT RD 2527

GILBERT MCLAEJR[N RD 2720

SWINDON DR 4321

LIMESTONE ST 4038 -owner deceased

100—0011901 1

1006-0136151-2

100 0142751 2

10D 0075251‘3

DUNN RD 2967 off

WADE STEDMAN RD 2673

EASTGATE ST 3312 - VACANT

10{) 0038151 7

100 0147251-4

OAK HILL DR 3429

] HERBERT RD 2614

ROYAL AVE 3004 OFF NP

WADE STEDMAN RD 6412 - PULLED MEPER

FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE

CARL BAGGETT- deceased

SANDRA BAREFOOT

HOPE REST HOME FACILITY

WARREN (018 COMPANY INC

DAVID DENECOLA

MELINDA BLACK
LORRIE E CASEY

SARA ELEZABETH DAMBROWSKI

SHEEBY L, GARRIS

100-0142001-1

1(}0 01311014

100- 01 14340 2

100-0089901-2

100-0080901-1

100-0125001-1

109- 0039851 4

100-0051051-1

BAYWOOD RD 2107

BETHANY DR 6110

SCOTI'IE GODWIN RD 5317

BRIDLE RIDGE 1N 5650

L!MEST ONE ST 4044 off Forectosurejdeceased

TOBACCG RD 4122

DUNN RD 4053

LIMESTONE ST 4025 - foreciosed

100-0070281-1

CHIPPER ST 2002 -vac

JUANITA F NORR!S

DIANA POTES
JASONT RAINWATER

MICHAEL & AMY RGGERS

DONALD R ROWE- deceased

KIMBERLY RYPDAHL

MARIE SANDRA SMITH

EUZABEFH STIFLER -deceased

MARCUS UNDERWOCD (deceased)

10[1 0020675 1 SHIRLEY JOHNSON

100- 0088501_3-_ -I SANDPIPER RO 3436 o o TWYU-'\ ;J;I‘;IELLE]OH}:];ON
100:)122101 1 S RIVER SCHE)OL F;E; 3640 . gikYAN II;UI’;;-_“M -

;.&0 (;(;;6451 2 h GEEI%GE BAIN LN 4455 o BENEATRICE DIANA MARTEMUS

100 61;.180_1_1 S E;I'\"'E;SCHOOL RD 3496“ - o HARMON MCKEE 7

100-0088951-1 SANDP]PER—R_D_-:SSIZ‘W - -CE;"RESFOPHERJ NEWP-i“;:\_I‘;I R

HERBERT JEDEDIAH JOHNSON

$355 00

$3OB 86

$168 85

$20 85

$434 BG

$1 144,60

$278 86

$215 26

$281 83
$457 63

$503 03

$232 10

$180 00
$229 81

$189 BB

$438 98

$103 59

$163 70
$520 00
$1 068 59

$93 02

$9B 50

$1 573 56

$258.88

T e e




TO:

FROM:

RE:

ESD Board of Directors
Connie Spell, District Manager

Managers Update - October 24, 2017

1.

4,

5.

NC Local Government Debt Setoff Workshop
| attended the Debt Setoff Clearing House 2017 Training Workshop October 5'" in Raleigh.

Reminder — ESD election will be held Tuesday, November 7" Please vote for Liz Reeser and
Helen Crumpler.

Update on Ballpark Road Project

The cost to replace the water lines with Ductile Iron is $50,495.59. ESD will be contracting with
Envirolink 1o do this work. A budget revision has been requested and ESD is waiting for a
Purchase Order from the County. The Interlocal Agreement was approved by the Town of
Eastover on September 12", At the time the agreement was approved by the Town | informed
Kim Nazarchyk to give us a 60 day advance notice of when the Town would be ready for ESD to
begin construction.

The water tap for Donald Bullock will need to be relocated and a utility easement was obtained
by the Town on September 28", The relocation of this service is part of the scope of work and
included in the price above,

This small project has been somewhat complicated. One issue is ESD obtained a 20’ easement
from Mr. Donald Bullock in 2000. The Town has since purchased 25’ from Mr., Bullack for a road
but ESD 20’ easement is within the 25’.  So basically the Town purchased &' of land they could
use free & clear of any encumbrances. ESD will be working within our 20’ easement to replace
the water line to DI pipe.

We are working diligently on this project but it is not a quick process. Once we obtain the PO
we will authorize the contractor to begin,

Water/Sewer usage report — attached.

Work Order report for the month of September — attached.



odcione (4o

CLSTOP'0T

ERU LT

[Ev0eeET

"go0'ssY

wa FrLL

| vervey

L9TLE9"L

Q0L L9

8.q 1E0¥vL

o 008525001 T nogevCyL | coods el
e —— e
T ‘zeevevIe | %S\%ﬁ T 0zeIErT ..-..@Nwm%m
o w% 9Ties | © eovEReTT | 928%SSZ11 BYETEET

A0

4435

1sneny

._.H_Ommm ATHLNOIW IDI¥1S10 AHVLINYS HINOLSVI

TRIEEEL ‘wom@w‘":_: PTOERY'S | .mﬂ_ﬂmﬂq.llmww.m.oma grs'er60l | [suoicB) paiid iSic]
e T T siewaogensy gs3 o4 poilg|
BT N N T o || W | e

TveTer

L PERLEST

ooo SPE'YL

S0v'TTLT

; P65TBET

BETEEY
To00LLlEL

8Y&'¥STT

Te0'8re

000'682°01

AT TR AN

| 6T5'B9G'T

9009
08 19001

| LoEesTT

LLeeeee

&59° 158

oow“oom ol

958'869C

I SUOHIOD/DMd AG PRIOBIL

uaﬁt@mﬁ hwﬁo}uﬁo..s

T T 040 sboieay
suolInB/LUNd 10 AN

PAsDUDING JDHDM

{SuoIoB] Baig semas




A B
1 # OF WORK ORDERS
2 | SEPTEMBER 2017 WORK ORDER DESCRIPTION
3 |BARREL LOCK 2
4 {CHECK FOR CROSS CONNECTION 0
5 |CHECK FOR LEAKS 9
6 |CHECK/REPLACE METER BOX/DIG OUT 1
7 |CHECK SEWER - BACKING UP 0
8 [FLUSH - WATER QUALITY COMPLAINT 3
9 [GET READING ONLY 13
10 |INSTALL METER 8
11 {INSTALL TAP 0
12 |INSTALL SPLIT TAP 0
13 IMINI INSPECTION 1
14 |MISCELLANEOUS 1
15 {PLUG SEWER - NON PMT 0
16 |PULL METER 2
17 |TURN WATER ON 16
18 |[TURN WATER OFF
19 {VERIFY |F CONNECTED TO SEWER 0
20 |VERIFY IF CUSTOMER STILL OFF (NP)
21 |VERIFY IF WATER TAP INSTALLED 3
22 |LOCATES 109
23 |MANUAL READS 205
24 [REPLACE ERT/VERIFY ERT # 0
25 |REPLACE METER 1
26 |CUT-OFFS FOR NON PAYMENT 27
27
28 [TOTALS 592
29

U
<




